From: Mike Connelly

Sent: 11 May 2008 21:16
To: Colin McLauchlan
Subject: RE: Edinburgh Tram - In Confidence

I would be suspicious of that lot!

Leanne's job to contact Transport Scotland comms?

From: Colin McLauchlan <Colin.McLauchlan@tie.ltd.uk>
Sent: 11 May 2008 21:06

To: Mike Connelly <Mike.Connelly@tie.ltd.uk>
Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram - In Confidence

No worries there then...

From: Willie Gallagher <Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk>
Sent: 11 May 2008 19:53

To: Graeme Bissett (external contact) IIIIIIENENGgGEEEEEEEEEEEE Colin McLauchlan

<Colin.McLauchlan@tie.ltd.uk>; Mike Connelly <Mike.Connelly@tie.ltd.uk>
Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram - In Confidence

FYI

'From: Bill.Reeve@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [ mailto:Bill. Reeve@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2008 19:25

To: Willie Gallagher

Cc: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Re: Edinburgh Tram - In Confidence

Dear Willie,

Thanks for the update.

Best wishes between now and close.
Regards,

Bill Reeve

Director, Rail Delivery
Transport Scotland

----- Original Message -----

From: Willie Gallagher <Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd. uk>
To: Reeve W (Bill)

Cc: Ramsay J (John)

Sent: Sun May 11 19:17:35 2008

Subject: Edinburgh Tram - In Confidence
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Bill,

After an extremely stressful week, we finally reached an agreement with BBS on Friday last.

In summary, we agreed to:

(a) Negotiated the claimed shortfall from £17m down to £8m.

) Agreed that if 1(b) does not go ahead, they will be entitled to claim £3.2m of overheads which they allocated to the
project.

©) Agreed to pay £4.2m, staged against clear deliverables. In return, we have improved significantly our risk position,

particularly associated with Road Conditions and Road Reinstatement and general delay. It is likely that some of the £4.2m will
come from our existing Risk Contingency — the headline number will be less than £4.2m and will be agreed tomorrow once the
analysis is complete.

We are satisfied that we are not in breach of EU Procurement and hope to sign contracts this week. It will be in the Public
Domain Monday or Tuesday, our Comms people have been in touch with Transport Scotland Comms.

I will be in touch to set up a meeting, likely to week after next.

Kind Regards,

Willie

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) In case of problems, please call
your organisation’s I'T Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.
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Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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